
CITYOFSHOREWOOD COUNCILCHAMBERS
PLANNINGCOMMISSIONMEETING 5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD
TUESDAYMAY3, 2022 7:00P.M.  

AGENDA

CALLTOORDER ROLLCALL / (LIAISON) SCHEDULE

MADDY (Aug) ______  
EGGENBERGER () _        _  

HOLKER (July) ______  
RIEDEL (June) ______  

HUSKINS (May) ______  
COUNCIL LIAISON SIAKEL (JAN-JUNE)  ______  

COUNCIL LIAISON GORHAM (JULY-DEC) ______  

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

April5, 2022

3. MATTERS FROM THEFLOOR
Thisportionofthemeetingallowsmembersofthepublictheopportunity tobringupitemsthatare

notontheagenda.  Eachspeakerhasamaximumofthreeminutestopresenttheirtopic.  Multiple
speakersmaynotbringupthesamepoints.  Nodecisionswouldbemadeonthetopicatthe
meetingexceptthattheitemmaybereferredtostaffformoreinformationortheCityCouncil.)  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A) CityCodeAmendments forCampaign andNon-Commercial Speech Signs

Applicant:  CityofShorewood
City-wide

5. NEWBUSINESS
A) Pre-Application Sketch Review

Applicant:  Lifestyle Communities
Location 24250 Smithtown Road

6. OLDBUSINESS – None

7. REPORTS
A) Council Meeting Report
B) DraftNextMeeting Agenda

8. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Riedel, Huskins andHolker; Planning
Director Darling; Planning Technician JasonCarlson; andCouncil Liaison Siakel

Absent: None

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Commissioner Eggenberger suggested thatagenda items4and5bereversed because thepublic
hearing itemmaygetlengthy.  

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, approving theagenda forApril 5, 2022, asamended
byreversing items 4and5. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

March 1, 2022

ChairMaddynotedthattheminutes denoted thatthemeeting washeldinCouncil Chambers;  
however themeeting washeldvirtually.   

Riedel moved, Holker seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes of
March 1, 2022, asamended. Motion passed 5/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR - NONE

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Site Plan Amendment Review forCommercial Building Modification
Applicant:  Mikan Homes
Location:  24275 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling stated thattheapplicant proposed toremodel thebuilding andsiteto
accommodate theirofficeandstorage needs.  ShenotedthattheCitydoesnotdomanyofthis
typeofreview andgaveabriefexplanation ofwhatisinvolved inaSitePlanReview.  She
explained thattheapplicant isproposing tore-sideandre-roofthebuilding.  Theywillconvert the
carrepair areaonthesouthsideofthebuilding toastorage areaandinterior parking and the
northsidewillbecome theofficeandconference roomareas.  Shenotedthattheyhaveplansto
remove muchofthebituminous inthefrontofthebuilding butleaveenough fortwoparking
spaces.  Theapplicant hasproposed toremove muchofthegravelstoragearea inthebackbut
reserve enough spacefor5additional parking spaces plusmaneuvering areasotheycanstillget

BRENDA
7A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page2of6

thetrailersandvehicles inside thebuilding intheback.  Shestated thattheyareproposing 5
parking spaces intheback, 2inthefrontand2inside thebuilding which ismorethanwhatcode
requires.  Shestated thatstaff recommends approval withafewconditions asnoted inthestaff
report.  Sheexplained thatSitePlanReviews donotrequire notification fortheadjacent property
ownersorapublichearing, buttheCommission could takepublic testimony.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftheywillneedasignpermit inorder toplace theirsignon
thebuilding.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthiswascorrect.  

ChairMaddystated thatitappears thatthecurbcutdriveway ontoCounty Road19issplit
between thetwobuildings andaskediftherewasaneasement where theybothhaveaccess to
thefullwidth.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewilldefer thatanswer totheapplicant.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thattheexisting building waslegallynon-conforming andaskedif
thisproposal would reduce thenon-conformity.    

Planning Director Darling stated that thebuilding position wouldstaythesame. Sheexplained
thatthenon-conformity isjustasmallamountofthenorthwest cornerofthebuilding plusthe
entireeastsideofthebuilding because itissettooclosetotheeastproperty line.  

ChairMaddy notedthattheyareimproving theimpervious surface because theyaresubstantially
reducing it.  

Commissioner Holkeraskedwhere theaccess wouldbetothetwoindoor parking spaces.  

Planning Director Darlingexplained thatwouldbearound thebackandnotedthatiswhere the
oldrepairshopspacewaslocated.  

Commissioner Huskins confirmed thattheCommission wasnotheretomakeanycomments
related toADArequirements.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatisnotreallyalandusedecision astheADAregulations
arerequired bythebuilding codeandtheyhavetoconform tothemaspartoftheirbuilding permit
review.  Shestated thattheapplicant hasdoneconsiderable research onthetopicandthe
Commission canaskquestions about themiftheylike.  

RyanJones, 6105Seamans Drive, applicant, stated thatrelated totheeasement onthesideof
theproperty fortheparking, theirproperty linegoes uptothesideofthecomputer store.  He
explained thatthereisanexistinggate thatattaches tothebacksideoftheirproperty which is
amplewidthfortheir trucks topulldownthatside.  Hestated thattherewasanengineer
recommendation onthelabeled gravelportiononthefrontsideofthebuildingbecause rightnow,  
theparking spotsprotrude pastwhere thecurbcutislocated.  Hestated thattheplanisjusttotilt
theentrance intothefrontandpullthose parking spotsallthewaysotheyareprotected bythe
curbthat isthere.  Hestated thatthereare4tallbaysonthebacksideofthebuilding andthey
willbegetting ridoftwoofthemtoallow forsomepallet rackssotheycanstorebuilding materials.   
Henotedthat theywillbereducing theimpervious surfaceamount fromabout88% to60% and
explained thattheirgoalistodecrease therunoff outsideoftheirproperty andincrease the
aesthetic fromthefrontsideofthebuilding.  Hestated thatrelated toADAcomments, theparking



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page3of6

spotclosest tothebacksideofthebuilding istheADAparking.  Henotedthattheyhavestandard
swingdoorsandtheyareproposing tohaveawheelchair liftinthebackthatwouldbringany
client thatmayneedituptotheofficelevel.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewasjustcurious astowhyitwasintherearofthebuilding
rather thanthefront.    

Mr. Jones explained thatitisbecause ofthewaythebuilding issituated because whenyouwalk
inthefront, thereareaboutthreestepsdowntothelanding.  

Commissioner Holkeraskediftherewouldbeanyvehicles inthebuilding overnight.   

Mr. Jonesstated thattheywerenotplanning to.  Henoted thatthevehicles aretheirpersonal
vehicles whicharedrivenaround regularly.  Hestated thattherewillbesteadily3peopleatthe
office, buttheyareusually notintheofficeallatthesame timeandexpects therewillonlybe1
or2people attheofficeatonetime.    

Commissioner Riedelaskedabout thegravelareabecause thatwillbereduced quiteabitand
askediftheusage wouldbechanging.    

Mr. Jonesstated thatitwillprobably willnotchange outside iftheydon’tplantostoretrailers and
boatsbackthere.  Henotedthathethinks therewassomeconcern about runoffoftheimpervious
surfaces thatwerecoming downintotheparkandintotheCity’sproperty.  Hestated that they
thought therewaskindofamiddleground where theycouldremove someofthematerial, butstill
get4parking spotsandthetrailerbackuparea.    

Commissioner Riedelasked iftheywouldeverbepullinganexcavator inthatspace.   

Mr. Jonesstated thatoutside ofgetting theworkdone, theydonotownonesohewouldnotsee
theneedtobringoneinthere.  Hestatedthat thematerial thattheywouldmaybebringinwould
bethingslikedoorsandwindows thattheywould loadintothestorage areauntil theywereneeded
foraspecific job.   

ChairMaddy askedabout thecurbcutoffof19andaskedifMr. Joneswouldhaveaccess tothe
fullcurbcut.   

Mr. Jonesstated thatsomething happened whenthesurveywasdoneanditlooks likethe curb
cutisfurther towards thenorth.  Heexplained theactual location ofthecurbcutandstated that
therewasplentyofspacetopullinandouton19.  

ChairMaddy stated thatinoneoftherenderings therewasanAmerican flagflyingbutthereisno
pinspotintheirelectrical lighting planfortheflagandasked iftheyintended toflyaflagandif
theywouldbeputting inaspotlight.   

Mr. Jonesstated thatwasadrawing thattheirarchitect haddoneandbelieves thathewastrying
to ‘pretty thingsup’ forthem.    

Commissioner Huskins askedabout timing forthisproject ifitisapproved.   

Mr. Jonesstated that theirbiggest hurdle toovercome isgetting thewindows ordered andwould
guess thatitwillbeabout5or6months iftheycangettheirmaterials.  Henotedthatheexpects
thattheywillbeabletogettheinterior portionoftheremodel started rightaway.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page4of6

ChairMaddyopened thisitemforpubliccomment at7:22p.m., being therewerenocomments,  
heclosed thepubliccomment portionofthemeeting.   

Eggenberger moved, Huskins seconded, recommending approval ofthe Site Plan
Amendment Review at24275 Smithtown Road, with the staff recommendations. Motion
passed 5/0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthiswillgobefore theCityCouncil onApril25, 2022.   

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – City Code Amendments forCampaign and Non- 
Commercial Speech Sign Amendment Discussion
Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location: City-Wide

ChairMaddy confirmed thattheCityhadonlyreceived oneitemofcorrespondence forthismatter.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshehadonlyreceived one.  Sheexplained thatthisisa
proposed codeamendment toamend regulations pertaining tocampaign andnon-commercial
speech signs.  Shestated thattheamendments areproposed tomakethelanguage clearer and
moreenforceable, consistent withStatestatute, movetheCityclosertocontent neutral language,  
andprotect Cityagainst challenges basedoncontent specific signage language.  Shegavean
overview ofsomeoftheproposed ordinance amendments.  ShestatedthattheCityreceived one
letter fromMr. AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle thathadbeendistributed totheCommission prior
tothemeeting andwillbeincluded aspartofthepublic recordforthemeeting.    

ChairMaddy suggested thattheCommission gooverthetwoconcerns thathadbeenraised in
thecorrespondence.  Hestated thatoneoftheconcerns regarding beingallowed topostanything
theywantduringnon-election season whichhebelieves iscovered inanothersection.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatcurrently, thezoning ordinance doesnotallowyouto
postsignage inanynumber, anywhere youmaywant.  Shestated thatyouareallowed topost
somesignsonyourproperty andnotedthatthelanguage rightnowinthecodeiscontent specific
sotheyareproposing toaddasubstitution clause soforanyallowedsign, youmaysubstitute a
non-commercial speech onthatsignandhaveitinthesamelocations thatwouldotherwise be
allowed.  Shenotedthatmostsignshavea5-footsetback fromfrontproperty linesanda5foot
setback fromsideproperty lines.   

Commissioner Riedel confirmed thatthesubstitution clauseonlyapplies tosignsonyourown
property andnotwithineasements.  Hestatedthathebelieves theintent isforthese amendments
toserveasabridgeandtheintent istorevisit thisordinance following theelection season.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page5of6

Planning Director Darling stated thattheycouldnotlookatrevisions for theentiresigncodein
timefortheelection campaign season, sotheyareproposing targeted amendments specifically
forcampaign andelection signage.    

TheCommission discussed detailsofthesubstitution clause, right-of-way, setbacks, what
portions oftheCodeareintended toberevisited and suggested someadditional language
changes tomakethingsclearer.     

Commissioner Eggenberger notedunderGeneral Provisions #11itappears toexempt flagsbut
sometimes what isonasignisalsowhatisseenonaflag.  Heaskedwhat ‘political unit’ meant.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewould takethattomeanaCounty, City, oradistrict.  

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhat ismeantbytheterm ‘integral signs’.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatshewasnotsurewhatthattermmeantwhenthiswas
writtenandnotedthatthisisaparagraph thatwill takesomeamendment whenthecodeis
rewritten.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewasjusttryingtomakesuretheyunderstood because
hefeelspeoplewilltrytogetaround it.    

ChairMaddynotedthathehadjustchecked thedictionary anditstated, ‘necessary tomakea
whole, complete, essentially, orfundamental’.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thathewould readitasasignthatisinonepieceandnotpresented
inseveral pieces.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatshefoundadefinition foritwithin thezoning regulations
which is, ‘asigncarrying thenameofabuilding, itsdateoferection, monumental citations,  
commemorative tablets, andthelikewhencarved intostone, concrete orsimilarmaterial, ormade
ofbronze, aluminum orotherpermanent typeofconstruction andmadeanintegral partofthe
structure.’  

Commissioner Holkerclarified thatthisisaportionoftheCode thattheyareplanning torevisit
post-election period.    

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, recommending approval oftheDraft Text Amendments
forCampaign Signs and Non-Commercial Speech Signs with theamendment under
General Provisions C,  #6 toexplicitly state theexceptions. Motion passed 5/0.  

6. OLD BUSINESS – NONE

7. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Siakelnotedthatduetospringbreak, theCouncil didnotmeet lastweekand
gaveanupdateonthediscussions andactions takenattheMarch14, 2022CityCouncil meeting.   

Draft Next Meeting Agenda



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page6of6

ChairMaddynotedthathewillnotbe inattendance atnextmonth’sPlanning Commission
meeting.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthereisanapplication forarezoning, PUDandpreliminary
platfor9unitsontheeastsideofLakeComo, justnorthofRadisson Road, butnotedthatshe
wasn’tsureifthatwouldbeready intimefortheMaymeeting.  Shestated thatshewillkeepthe
Commission informed because theymayendupcancelling thenextmeeting.   

Liaison toCouncil forJune, July, and August

June – Commissioner Riedel
July – Commissioner Holker
August – ChairMaddy

8. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofApril
5, 2022, at7:56P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  









2
MEETINGTYPE

Worksession
CityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title/Subject:   Potential Amendments toCityCode Chapter 1201.03Regarding Rules
forCampaign andOther Related Signage

MeetingDate:   February2, 2022

PreparedBy:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector

Attachments:  Draftordinance amendments

AttheJanuary24, 2022meeting, theCityCouncildirectedstafftoprovideareviewofany
necessary changestothezoningordinance relatedtoelectionsignage.  TheCouncil’sstated
goalwastohaveanychangestotheordinance completed priortotheelectionseason.    

Belowstaffhavepreparedasummaryofthecurrentstatutelanguage, currentcityregulations,  
andstaffrecommendations onwhatisneededtoimprovetheregulations.  

State Statute:  

Minnesota StateStatute211B.045hasspecific language regarding noncommercial speechsigns
duringstateelectionyears.    

Duringthedefinedtime-periodabove, noCitymaylimitthenumberorsizeofcampaignsigns.    

Shorewood Code Language:  

InanattempttocomplywithState
Statute, Shorewood’scurrentsign
regulations (Section1201.03Subd.  
11. b. (1) (d) ofCityCode) relatedto
theaboveincludethefollowing:  



Page2

Improvements Proposed:  

1. Remove thedefined term “campaign sign” fromthecodeandreplace withnoncommercial
speech sign (withanewdefinition).  Campaign signisatermthatregulates content, which
isnolonger allowed insignregulations. Noncommercial speech signisviewed asa
content neutral labelandisconsistent withSupreme Courtprecedent.    

2. Usethesametimeperiod forallelections consistent withstatestatute, 46dayspriorto
primaries until10daysafter theelection.  

3. Remove thefeeforremoval ofsignsasitwouldbedifficult todetermine whowould need
tobecharged andstaff typically doesnottrytoassess thecostofremoving thesigns.  

4. Keepthedistance requirement fromtheedgeofthestreet toprotect theuseofthestreet
andadjacent boulevard fordriversandpedestrians.  

5. Addasubstitution clause toallowanynoncommercial speech tobesubstituted forother
noncommercial speech signsorcommercial signs.  Thiswouldallownoncommercial
speech signs inlieuofotherallowed signsoutside oftheelection timeperiod defined in
statute.  

Staffprovided someoptional draft language ontheissues outlined above.    

NextSteps

Theamendments thatwerepreviously infrontoftheCityCouncil attheirJuly26, 2021meeting,  
werecontinued indefinitely.  Toreconsider anyamendments, anewpublichearing wouldneedto
beheldatthePlanning Commission.  

Tobeinplacepriortothenextelection, thecitywouldneed tohavetheordinance approved and
published priortoMay1, 2022toavoid anyconflicts withthecurrent language inthecodethat
indicates signsarepermitted 100dayspriortoanyelection.    

AstheCityCouncil considers signregulations, itisimportant tonotethatduetotheUnited States
Supreme Court’sruling inReedv. TownofGilbert, 135S.Ct. 2218 (2015), acitymaynotrestrict
expression basedonitscontent (e.g., distinguishing between garage salesigns, wedding signs,  
campaign signs), butstillmayregulate signsonareasonable time, place, andmanner
restrictions.  Following Reed, citieshave regulated thefollowing:  

Rules regulating thesizeofsigns.  
Rules regulating thelocations inwhichsignsmaybeplaced.  
Rules distinguishing between lighted andunlighted signs.  
Rulesdistinguishing between signswithfixedmessages andelectronic signswith
messages thatchange.  
Rules thatdistinguish between theplacement ofsignsonprivate andpublic
property.  
Rulesdistinguishing between theplacement ofsignsoncommercial andresidential
property.  
Rulesdistinguishing between on-premises andoff-premises signs.   
Rules restricting thetotalnumber ofsignsallowed permileofroadway.  
Special rulesforgovernment signs.  



Page3

Direction:  

Staff requests direction onthefollowing:    
1. DoestheCityCouncil findamendments totheregulations arewarranted atthistime?  
2. Aretheamendments shown adequate orwould theCityCouncil findotheramendments to

thesigncodeareneeded atthistimeaswell?  



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING ( Held via interactive
technology/videoconferencing)  

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; Planning Director Darling; and
Director ofPublic WorksBrown;   

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Callies, Siakel, Gorham andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed 5/0.   

2. SIGN ORDINANCE

Planning Director Darling stated thatstaffwasdirected toprovideareviewofanynecessary
changes totheZoning Ordinance related toelection signage attheJanuary24, 2022meeting.   
Shenotedthatincluded inthepacket waslanguage fromtheStatestatuteaswellasthe
Shorewood CityCode.  Sheexplained thatwhatstaffishoping toaccomplish istostripdownthe
proposal justtothemost important issues tominimize anyimpact thatchanges tothesignage
maycause.  Shestated thatstaffwouldliketomovetheordinance towards contentneutrality and
haveaclear timeperiod forenforcement ofelection signage andaddasubstitution clause to
allowmoreopportunity fornon-commercial speech signsoutsideoftheelection timeperiod.  She
reviewed theimprovements thatstaffareproposing asoutlined inthestaffreport.  Shenotedthat
anewpublichearing wouldneedtobeheldbythePlanning Commission beforeanychanges
couldbeadopted.  Shestated that inorder forthistobeinplacepriortotheelection, theordinance
wouldneedtobeapproved andpublished priortoMay1, 2022.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshehadalready spoken withPlanning Director Darling
regarding someofherquestions.  Shestated thatoverall, sheagrees withwhat isbeingproposed
andthinks itishelpful tohavethismeeting priortothepublichearing sotheCouncil cantryto
winnow downwhatisbeingconsidered bythePlanning Commission.  Shenotedthatinher
opinion, adistance oftenfeetfromthestreetsurface istoomuchformanyneighborhoods inthe
City.  Shestated thatshewould liketoseetheCitystickwiththefivefootdistance thatislocated
elsewhere intheordinance fornon-commercial speech signs.  Shestated thatsheunderstands
whytheCitywants tohaveconsistency foralltypesofelections, however, shethinks itistoo
drastic ofachange fromthecurrent language.  Shereviewed thetimeperiodbetween theprimary
andgeneral election fortheschoolboardandnoted that46daysfortheother typeofpublic



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 2of6

elections isnotreallykeeping itthesameforthetypeofelections because thetimeperiod
between theprimary andgeneral election forsome, islonger thanthattimeperiod.  Shestated
thatshewould liketokeepitatone-hundred daysasitisinthecurrent ordinance.  Sheasked
wheresigns like ‘Happy Birthday’ or ‘BlackLivesMatter’  wouldfitintotheordinance andwhythe
Citywasdoingasubstitution clause.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatregarding thesetback beingtoolarge, the Cityhastheability
toalterthatparticular setback.  Shestated thatshethinks fivefeetmaybetoocloseinsome
situations andgave theexample ofsituation where thereareimproved shoulders adjacent tothe
pavedroadway, unless theyalterthesetback tobefromtheimproved roadway which takes into
account shoulders.  Shestated thatregarding thetimeperiodforsignage beingone-hundred
days, aslongasitisclearly writtenandcanbeenforced soitdoesnotallowone-hundred days
beforeeveryprimaryandeveryelection, shethinks thatwouldbeacceptable.  Sheexplained the
substitution clause which allowsanysignthatisallowed inanydistrict tobesubstituted, soyou
cansubstitute outthenon-commercial speech message forwhatever theallowed message ison
thepermitted orlistedsign.  Shegavetheexample ofaddress signage asonethatisallowed at
twosquare feet, somostofthe ‘BlackLivesMatter’ or “BlueLivesMatter’ signswould fitintothat
square footage allowance, sotheywouldbeallowed tohavethatontheproperty asasubstitute
fortheaddress sign.    

CityAttorney Shepherd gaveabriefexplanation ofthesubstitution clauseandnotedthat itisa
mechanism thathelpstheCityaddress someoftheissues thatarise inthesignordinance
especially inlightofrecentcase law.  Hereferenced themost recentSupreme CourtcaseofReed
v. Gilbertandnotedthatwhatneeds tobeconsidered isthattherecanbenocontent based
regulation buttheCitycanhavereasonable time, place, andmanner restrictions, suchassetback
fromtheroad.  Hestated thattherearethings intheCode thatstillneedtobeworkedontoensure
thattheCityiscomplying withthecontent neutrality issue.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshefindsthesubstitution clauseabitconfusing, notbecause
ofthewayPlanning Director Darlinghaswritten it, butbecause itisaconfusing principle.  She
notedthattheCitycouldbeputatriskifitdidnothavetheability tosubstitute thistypeofsign
andunderstands that itisagoodthing tohaveandfeelsitisofbenefit tocitizens.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewasalsoconfused bythesubstitution clause because
fromreading it, itappeared thatyoucouldsubstitute acampaign signfora ‘BlackLivesMatter’  
signwhich meansitwould thenberestricted bythetimeframe.  Hestated thatitlooks likeitrefers
toadifferent subdivision soyouhavetodothatbitofdigging tounderstand it.  Hestated thathe
would liketoseethedistance becloser, suchasfivefeet.  Heasked aboutSection3, Subd. C.(3)  
where itstates, ‘Noportionofanysignshallbelocated withinfivefeetofanyproperty line, except
aspermitted inb.(1)(d) ofthissubdivision.’  Hestated thatthissaysfivefeet, butthesubdivision
itreferences saystenfeetandnotedthathefeltthiswasastrange waytowordit.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatsheagreed that therearealotofsituations intheCitywhere
tenfeetdoesnotmakesense.  Sheaskediftherecouldbeadistinction between aCounty
roadway versusasidestreet.  Shestated thatforthemostpart, fivefeet, inShorewood, seems
tomakesenseandwould liketoseeiftherewouldbeawaytodifferentiate between thetypeof
street forfivefeetversus tenfeet.  Shegavetheexample ofasigninheryardbeingbacktenfeet
andexplained thatitwouldneverbeseen.  Shestated thatsheagreed withthecomment made
byCouncilmember Callies regarding schoolboardelectionsignsgoingfromone-hundred toforty- 
sixdaysandunderstands whytheCitywouldwanttoalignthatnumber.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 3of6

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagrees thatthereareportions oftheCitywhere tenfeetwould
makesignsnotvisible.  SheaskedifPublicWorksDirector Brown hadanyconcerns fromaPublic
Worksstandpoint withafivefootsetback versusatenfootsetback. PublicWorksDirector Brown
stated thattheCitycouldspecifying asetback fromacornerbecause thatistypically whereyou
getintomostsitedistance issues.  Hesuggested thattherebesomething similar tothe
landscaping ordinances where thereisasitetriangle requirement attheintersections.  

MayorLabadie stated thatshedoesnotwanttogettothepointwhere theCityisoutactively
policing signsandhasbecome anenforcer.  Councilmember Siakelstated thattheCityhasnot
donethisinthepastandnotedthatshewasnotsurewhythisissuehasbecome suchabigdeal.   
Shestatedthatsheunderstands updating theordinance because ofsomeofthethingssuchas
theSupreme Courtdecision, butdoesnotthink thisshould bepunitive.  Shestated thatif
someone wants tobeabletoputupasignintheiryard, shefeelstheyshouldbeabletodothat.    

Councilmember Calliesaskedaboutthestatement madeearlierbyPlanning Director Darling
whenshetalkedabout distance fromtheimproved roadway versusthestreetsurface.  Shestated
that, toher, thatsounds likethesamething.  Shestated thatshebelieves thattherehavebeen
complaints ineveryelection sosheunderstands theCityhastohavesomething intheCode, but
inheropinion, thelesssaid, thebetter.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthiscameaboutbecause ofcomplaints duringthelastelection.  She
explained thatshewould likethisordinance togettothepointwhereanyonecanunderstand it
clearly.  Shestated thatshefeelsthecurrent language wasnoteasilyunderstood, which iswhere
Councilmember Callies explanation that ‘lessismore’ wouldbebeneficial.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedwhatthespecific complaints wereandsuggested thatperhaps the
discussion needed tofocusonthosespecificareas.  Shestated thatifthegoal istosimplify itand
makeiteasilyunderstood, shewouldsaythatsaying something hastobefivefeet froman
improved roadsurface’ isprobably confusing formostpeople.  

Public WorksDirector Brownstated that theydidcheckonsomesignsbased oncomplaints that
werereceived andexplained thatallthecomplaints theyreceived werebasedonsetback
concerns.  Hestatedthathethinks roadsurface isadequate language andiseasyforanyone to
check.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatduring thelastelection, theCityhadcomplaints intwo
different areasoftheCitywhere signswereplacedsoclosetotheroadandinsuchnumber that
thecallerswere frustrated byhavinganoverwhelming amountofsignsrightuptothestreet.  She
explained thatinprevious years thecomplaints were, ingeneral, abouttoomuchsignage and
notedthatwhattheCitycanenforce, issetbacks.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathedidnotseeanyregulations foroverall non-commercial
speech signssize.  Planning Director Darling explained thatduring theelection period, theCityis
notallowed toregulate thesizeofsignsorthenumberofsigns.  MayorLabadie suggested that
theCouncil takealookadefining theedgeoftheroadanddetermine howfarbacktheywould
liketogo.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatbasedonthediscussion, shefeelstheCouncilhasconsensus
tohavesignsbeallowed fivefeetfromtheedgeofpavement.  PublicWorksDirector Brownnoted



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 4of6

thattheCityhasthreegravel roadways sotheremayneedtobesomeprovision madeforthose.   
Hestated thatiftheroadway isunimproved thenitwouldbefromtheedgeoftheaggregate
surface.  Councilmember Calliesstated thatshebelieves theCouncil alsohadconsensus on
allowing one-hundred daysforother typesofelections, suchasschoolboard.    

Councilmember SiakelnotedthatsheseesMr. Yelsey’shandraisedandstated that thismaybe
agoodtimetoallowpublic input.  AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, stated thatheagrees with
mostofthestatements madebyCouncilmember Callies.  Hestated thathefeelsthefivefoot
setback andallowingone-hundred daysforelections other thantheStatemandated onesmakes
sense, although hewould preferathreefootsetback.  Hestated thathedoesnotlikethe
substitution clauseanddoesnotfeelitisstatedclearly.  Hestated thattheCouncil hasnotyet
addressed theconcern thatcaused manycitizens tobeunhappy which waswhathappens to
signsoutsideoftheelection period.  Hestated thatthereisnolanguage thatclearlysaysyoucan
putupanykindofsignsthatyouwant, inyourlawn, withminimal ornorestrictions.  Hestated
thathefeelsthisisfreespeechandwouldsuggest thattherebelanguage thatsaysfornon- 
commercial signs, outsideoftheelection period, here iswhatyouareabletodo.  Hestated that
hebelieves itisillegal fortheCitytocalloutholiday signsorillumination ofholiday signsand
wouldaskthattheybetreatedasanyothernon-commercial signage andnottorestrict itinany
significant waybecause thatisalsofreespeech.  Hereiterated thatthesubstitution clauseasit
is, isunfathomable andwouldencourage theCitytocreatesimple language.  Hestated thathe
hasraised theissueofright-of-wayseveral timesanditisstill therebecause theCityactually
prohibits signsintheright-of-way.  Hestated thattheCityallowsmailboxes andplantings, but
doesnotallowsignsandsuggested thatlanguage alsobecorrected andmakeitclear thatpeople
canputupsignsintheright-of-waywithasetback.  Hestated thatthefthasalsobeenanissue
withsignsandexplained thathewould lovetoseeaclause thataddresses thatissueandmakes
itamisdemeanor intheCity.  Hestated thattheCitymayalsowanttolimithatespeech.  

MayorLabadie askedCityAttorney Shepherd orPlanning Director Darling toaddress Mr. Yelsey’s
comments onright-of-way, hatespeech, theft, holiday signs, andthethreefootsetback.    

Planning Director Darling explained that, ingeneral, staffwouldwanttopreserve theright-of-way
forthepurpose itwascreated for, whichwouldbethings likedrainage projects andallowno
private improvements.  Shenotedthatmailboxes havetobeallowed inorder toallowformail
delivery.  Shestated thatimprovements intheright-of-wayrequire permits butsignsaregenerally
notsomething theCitywould issuepermits for.  

Councilmember Calliesstated thatitappears asthoughnon-commercial speech signsare
allowed intheright-of-wayaspermitted, whichseems toaddress Mr. Yelsey’sconcern.  Planning
Director Darling explained thatstaffwrote thissection toallowthemduring theelection period,  
butnotatanyothertime.  CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatCouncil maywanttomakea
distinction between non-commercial speech signsduring theelection periodversusothers.    

Mr. Yelseystatedthereisencroachment andright-of-waylanguage included intheCodethat
says youcannotdowhatCouncilmember Callies juststatedcanbedone.  Hestated thatthe
language conflicts andisconfusing because itsaysnothing canbeputintoaright-of-wayother
thanamailbox andlandscaping.  Hestated thatmostpeopledonotknowhowlargetheright-of- 
wayisontheirproperty fromtheroadway.  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatstaffcanlookatother language thatispurported tobe
conflicting withtheright-of-wayprovision inthesignordinance because theCitydoesnotwant



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 5of6

people tobeconfused about therestrictions orlackthereof.  Hestated that toaddress Mr.  
Yelsey’scomment related tohatespeech, thatwouldbeconsidered acontent basedrestriction.   
Hestated that tonight’sdiscussion certainly addresses theelection related provisions ofthesign
ordinance butashenoted earlier, thereare otherprovisions ofthesignordinance thatneed
amendment.  Hestated thatthesubstitution clause issortofapreservation clause thatis
recommended bytheLeague ofMinnesota Citiesandpreserves theabilityoftheresidents to
havenon-commercial signswhenthereisotherwise conflicting regulations intheCode.  He
explained thathethinksitisimportant tohaveintheCode, butnotedthatstaffcould takealook
at ‘wordsmithing’ itabittomake itabitmoreclear.    

MayorLabadie askedabout theissuerelated totheftofsigns.  CityAttorney Shepherd stated that
hethinks theftofsignscanbeprosecuted asanyother theftunderState law.  Hestated thattheft
isnotcalledoutintheCode, butdoesnotthink itneeds tobeinorder forittobeprosecuted.    
PublicWorksDirector BrownnotedthattheCityhashadincidents oftheftthattheSLMPD has
beeninvolved inandnotedthathebelieves thattheywereprosecuted asamisdemeanor.    

Mr. Yelsey explained thathehashadmanysignsstolenandnotedthattheownerofthesignis
oftenthepolitical partyandsometimes itistheproperty owner.  Hestated thatitwouldbeniceto
haveaclause intheCodethatclearlystates itisamisdemeanor justtohelppreclude people
fromdoingthat.  Councilmember Siakelnotedthatmostpeoplewhoarestealing signsaremost
likelynotreading CityCode.  Shestated thatitwillgobacktogoingtothepolicedepartment and
filingacomplaint.    

Mr. Yelsey explained thatmanytimesitiskidsdoingthestealing andfeelstheirparents needto
knowthatthisisaserious crimeandnotjustfunandgames liketakingapumpkin atHalloween.   

GuySanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, stated thathewould liketotouchontheftand
vandalism ofsigns.  Heexplained thathehadmanysignsstolenandvandalized during thelast
election.  Hestated thathefeels itisnotjustthe ‘law’ butalsowhat isdonetocommunicate,  
enforce, andencourage peopletofollowthelaw.  Hestated thatheischallenged bycomplaint
basedenforcement.  Healsogave theexample oftheBirchBluffareaandnotedthathedidnot
thinkanyofthoseproperties wouldbeabletohavesignsonthembecause thehedges areright
alongtheroadway evenwithafivefootrule.  Hestated thathefeelsShorewood candobetter
thanitdidduring thelastelection.  Hestated that itshouldnotjustbeaboutenforcement andthe
lawbutshouldbeabout everyone coming together asacommunity tohaveafairandjustelection.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thatanybody whohasrunforofficehashadsomesituation where
asignhasdisappeared anddoesnotthinkthatisunique toonecandidate oroneelection.  She
stated thatshewouldencourage people thatwant things tochange, tostartwiththemselves.    

MayorLabadie askedCouncilmember Siakel tocomment onthecomment maderegarding
hedges intheBirchBluffarea.  Councilmember Siakelstated thatshefeelsthecomment made
byMr. Sanschagrin isprobably accurate, which isoneofthereasons thatshesuggested five
feetfromtheroadway. Sheexplained that tenfeetwould makeitverydifficult foranybody on
BirchBluffandmanyotherstreets within theCity.  ShenotedthatMr. Yelsey brought upsome
points thatprobably shouldbediscussed andsuggested thattheCouncil divide thistopicandjust
focusoncampaign signs tonightandcover theotherpointsatalatertime.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed that thereshouldbetwodiscussions andthat
tonight canfocusonthecampaign signsinorder forthattobecompleted priortotheelection.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 6of6

Shestated thattheCouncil canthendealwiththeother items thatneedtobeupdated atalater
date.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthemisdemeanor language doesnotfeeltohimlikeit
belongs inCityCodebecause itisnotwithin theircontrolofhowitisenforced.  Hesuggested that
perhaps itissomething thatisnotedintheShoreReportorthenewsletter thattheftactivity is
discouraged.  MayorLabadie stated thatshealsofeltaletter intheSunSailorand/orontheShore
Report wouldbeagoodideatoremindpeople thatvandalism andtheftofsigns isapunishable
offense.  Shestatedthatshefeelsthismaybeamoreappropriate routethanmodifying theactual
Code language.   Sheaskedabout thetimeline formaking thesechanges.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatshefeelsthattherewillbeenough timetomakethese
changes prior totheelectionseason, ifthepublichearing isheldinApril.    

3. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
February 14, 2022, at6:58P.M.    

Roll Call Vote:  Siakel, Callies, Johnson, Gorham, andLabadie votedaye. Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:   

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



















MarieDarling

From: MarieDarling
Sent: Friday, April22, 20229:19AM
To: KaraWidhalm
Subject: RE: Question onproposed Shorewood ordinance relating tosigns

No, theyarenotsubjecttothetimerestrictions forelectionsignage, buttheywillbesubjecttothefivefootsetback
fromproperty linesandanyotherrestrictions onthesignsthattheyreplace.    

MarieDarling
PlanningDirector

952-960-7912
mdarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us

CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

MNDataPracticesNotification: PursuanttoMNDataPracticesChapter13allgovernment dataincluding email
communications ispresumed tobepublicunlessthereisaspecificstatestatute, federal law, ortemporary classification
thatclassifies itotherwise.   

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

From: KaraWidhalm <ksflook@gmail.com>   
Sent: Thursday, April21, 20229:19PM
To: MarieDarling <MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Subject: Re: Questiononproposed Shorewood ordinance relatingtosigns

HelloMs. Darling,  

Thankyouforyourreplyandtheupdated information onthisamendment. Itisveryhelpfultounderstand thecontext
ofthisamendment, including theneedtoupdatetheordinance toconformwiththesupremecourtdecision.  

Willnon-commercial signsthatareunrelated toelections/campaigns stillbesubjecttothetimingrestrictions listedin
1)(d)(i), whichweretimeperiodsrelatedtoelectiondays?  

Thankyou-- Ireallyappreciateyourhelp.  
Kara

1



OnThu, Apr21, 2022at9:57AMMarieDarling <MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us> wrote:  

Sorryforthedelayinresponding, Ididn’tgetacopyofyouremail.   

Thecampaign signsamendments arenotscheduled tobediscussed attheCityCouncilmeetingonApril25.  Theywill
bebackatthePlanningCommission onMay3forpublichearingandlikelyforwarded totheCityCouncilonMay9. This
isasmalltargetedamendment tospecifically correctconflicting languagewithinthecurrentcampaign signregulations
inShorewood’scodepriortothenextelectionandtoaddasubstitution clausetoconformtoaSupremecourtdecision
afewyearsback.    

Public, integralandholidaysignsaredefinedinthezoningregulations (1201.02ofCityCode).  Thesedefinitions arenot
changing, sotheyaren’tincluded intheordinance amendments.  

Thedefinitionofnon-commercial speechispurposely broadtoallowsignsformanytypesofmessages thatarenot
commercial innature, includinghighschoolgraduation signs, dancesigns, athleticassociation signs, positionsonsocial
issues, etc. Shorewood’scurrentregulations donotspecifically allowfornoncommercial speechsigns.  Adecision ina
SupremeCourtcaseafewyearsbackrequiresallcitiestoallownon-commercial speechsignsforanyotherallowed
signinazoningdistrict.  TheCityisaddingasubstitution clausetoconformtothatrulingandallowanyonetoputupa
noncommercial speechsigninlieuofanyothersignsthatarealreadyallowedincluding, butnotlimitedto, “owner
occupant signs” or “holidaysigns”.    

Holidaysignsarenotaproposedadditiontothecode, theyarealreadyspecifically allowed. Theyaresignsnogreater
than32square feetthatareallowedtobeplacedfor30daysinrecognition ofanyfederal, stateorlocalholiday.    

Acopyofyourletterandmyresponsewillbeforwarded tothePlanningCommission andtheCityCouncil.  Pleaselet
meknowifyouhaveanyotherquestions.  

MarieDarling
PlanningDirector

952-960-7912

mdarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us

2



CityofShorewood

5755CountryClubRoad

Shorewood, MN55331

MNDataPracticesNotification: PursuanttoMNDataPracticesChapter13allgovernment dataincluding email
communications ispresumed tobepublicunlessthereisaspecificstatestatute, federal law, ortemporary classification
thatclassifies itotherwise.   

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

From: KaraWidhalm <ksflook@gmail.com>   
Sent: Wednesday, April20, 20226:59PM
To: Planning <planning@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; SandieThone <SThone@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Subject: Fwd: Questiononproposed Shorewood ordinance relatingtosigns

Hello,  

Ineverreceivedananswertomyemailbelow

Thankyou,  

KaraWidhalm

Forwarded message ---------  
From: KaraWidhalm <ksflook@gmail.com>  
Date: Fri, Apr8, 2022, 17:30

3



Subject: Question onproposed Shorewood ordinance relating tosigns
To: <sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  

DearMs. Thone,  

Ireviewed theredlinedordinance regarding signsthatistobediscussedattheApril25CityCouncilmeetingandhavea
fewquestions:  

1. "Publicsigns" and "integralsigns" arenotclearlydefinedinthisordinance; isthereadefinition available forthese
terms?  

2. Thedefinitionof "noncommercial speech" signsappears tobebroadenoughtoincludesignsexpressing supportfor
anidea, group (e.g. sportsteam) orindividualnotrunning forpoliticalofficeorrelatedtoelections. Isthiscorrect?   

3. Whywould "noncommercial speech" signsthatareunrelated toelectionsbesubjecttotimingrestrictions relatedto
electionevents?  

4. Whatconstitutes a "holidaysign"?  

Thankyouforyourtimeandyourassistance.  

KaraWidhalm

Forwarded message ---------  
From: CityofShorewood <jmoore@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Date: Fri, Apr8, 2022, 10:00
Subject: Shorewood ordinance relatingtosigns
To: <ksflook@gmail.com>  

Monday, April 25, 7 p. m.   

4






























































	Agenda
	Minutes
	4A Signs
	5A Sketch Plan Review



